

Andrew Bassem Roshdy Nakhla
MSc. BSc.



✉ a.nakhla@almansoury.com

📍 **Cairo, Egypt**

☎ EG: +20-1064688385

☎ UK: +44-7482052494

Educational Qualifications:

- **Master of Laws in Construction Law and Arbitration**, Robert Gordon University, Aberdeen, United Kingdom, (September 2020 – Present)
- **Master of Science in Management in Construction**, Kingston University, London, United Kingdom, (January 2017 – March 2018)
 - Graduated with 'Distinction'
 - Graduated in Top 15% of Class
 - Coursework in Legal Obligations and Conditions of Contracts, Estimating, Tendering and Procurement, Project Risk Management and Business in Practice
 - Dissertation: *Comparison between NEC3 and FIDIC Red Book 1999 Contracts*

Profile Summary:

A Contracts Engineer with excellent administrative, prioritization and organizational skills. A highly detail-oriented individual that has extensive experience in developing, implementing and negotiating conditions of the contracts. Hardworking and analytical professional, talented at assessing risks, resolving conflicts and tracking details within contracts. Familiar with proposal preparation and cost analysis. Comfortable working with confidential information and calculating simple figures.

Employment History:

Associate, AL-Mansoury for Contracts Management & Arbitration Practice, Cairo, Egypt (July 2018-Present)

Summary of the main duties and responsibilities:

- Assessing and preparing claims
- Drafting and negotiating contracts
- Preparing case files for Arbitration
- Ensuring correspondences to be conforming to the applicable contract and law
- Aiding in preparing expert reports and witness statements
- Submitting delay analysis to project managers
- Resolving disputes
- Converting community contacts into potential clients through networking, consistency and credibility
- Operating with high integrity, built trust and earned sustained credibility with various clients
- Helping in organizing ICC-SCL Conference held in Nile Ritz Carlton, Cairo, Egypt

Site Engineer, The Egyptian Company for Foundations Technology FONTEC, Cairo, Egypt (July 2015 to January 2017)

Summary of the main duties and responsibilities:

- Constructing shoring piles (CFA and bored)
- Constructing diaphragm walls
- Manufacturing, installing anchors and grouting
- Assisting in site management
- Resolving site problems and conflicts
- Liaising with subcontractors and suppliers

Andrew Bassem Roshdy Nakhla

MSc. BSc.



✉ a.nakhla@almansoury.com

📍 Cairo, Egypt

📞 EG: +20-1064688385

📞 UK: +44-7482052494

Educational Qualifications:

- **Bachelor of Science in Structural Engineering,** German University, Cairo, Egypt, (September 2010 – June 2015)
 - Thesis: Design of High-Rise Building

Internships:

- BAUER SPEZIALTIEFBAU, Schrobenhausen, Germany – Bentonite Testing Lab (February 2014)
- Al Futtaim-Carillion, Abu Dhabi, UAE – Design QC & QA (July 2013)
- Unibeton Read Mix, Abu Dhabi, UAE – Concrete Testing Lab (July 2012)
- **IGCSE,** Saint Fatima Language School, Cairo, Egypt (September 2008 – June 2010)

Core Competence:

- Egyptian Civil Law
- Arbitration Centers rules
- Detail-oriented
- Time Management
- Presentation Skills

Professional Skills:

- Primavera P6
- SAP 2000
- AutoCAD
- Microsoft Office
- Microsoft Project

Languages:

- Arabic (Mother tongue)
- English (Excellent in writing & speaking)
- French (Good)
- German (Good)